LAILA MROUEH

ARCHITECT

Beirut, Lebanon

| laila.amroueh@gmail.com

L+961 76 409 906

Passionate architect committed to pushing boundaries and delivering innovative designs and sustainable solutions. With a keen eye for detail, I strive to create architectural experiences that harmoniously blend aesthetics with functionality, resulting in inspiring environments that enhance the human experience.

EDUCATION

Masters of Architecture

Lebanese University 2020 - 2022

Bachelors of Architecture

Lebanese University 2017 - 2020

Lebanese Baccalaureate II, GS

Ecole des Filles de la Charité 2002 - 2017

SOFTWARE UTILITIES

Rhinoceros 2D - 3D

Grasshopper

AutoCad 2D - 3D

Lumion

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe InDesign

Google Drive Apps

Microsoft Office

Shopify

LANGUAGES

Arabic



French





Spanish

VOLUNTEERING

Assistant District Leader

Lebanese Scout Association 2014 - present

Team Leader

Beirut Marathon Association 2015 - present

Damage Assessment - Port Explosion

Gemmayze, Mar Mikhael, Ashrafieh areas

SKILLS

- Teamwork
- Dynamic
- Leadership
- Creative
- Multitasking
- Practical
- Remote Working
- Patient
- Attention to detail
- Presentation
- Conflict Resolution
- Interpersonal

- Emotional Intelligence Problem Solving

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Graphic Designer

Parallel Health and Beauty LTD

05/2023 - present

 Creating content for website and social media, crafting visually appealing and engaging graphics to enhance brand presence and drive user engagement across digital platforms.

Architect

Abou Taam Creative Co.

06/2021 - 12/2022

- · Translated client requirements into innovative architectural concepts, utilizing research, site analysis, and spatial aesthetics for visually striking, functional designs.
- Produced construction license file drawings and detailed shop drawings.
- Micro-Housing design, focusing on innovative and efficient solutions for compact living
- Participating in international competitions as an architectural designer with proficiency in the construction and rendering of 3D models.

Data Handler

Oreyeon

06/2022 - present

 Collecting, labeling, and reviewing images from airport runways using machine learning techniques to enhance aviation safety by minimizing practical drift.

Design & Retail

Les Trois Fleurs

02/2021 - 10/2022

- Worked on construction license file drawings, shop drawings, and landscape designs.
- · Retail operations, flower arrangements, and order processing especially during high seasons and rush periods. Assisting with wedding planning to ensure successful events.

Store Manager

Ace Design & Printing Center

02/2021 - 10/2022

· Oversaw printing services and Western Union service operations, ensuring customer satisfaction, and smooth transaction processing.

Architect - Internship

Al Bonyan Company for Engineering & Contracting

07/2019 - 09/2019

- · Provided diligent on-site supervision for school construction project, ensuring adherence to design specifications and quality standards.
- Developed as-built BOQs from design drawings and checked on-site progress for validation and assessment during construction.

Architect - Internship

Economic and Social Fund for Development

07/2018 - 09/2018

2023

2022

2022

2021

2017

2016

• Collaborated closely with the Community Development and Engineering departments, actively engaging in site visits, infrastructure projects, and landscape designs initiatives.

AWARDS AND TRAINING

Achieved Digital Marketing Specialist Certification

06/2024 - 09/2024 Simplilearn

Participated in Tili Wine Italy Guest Homes Architecture Competition Buildner

Honorable Mention in Soul Temple International Architecture Competition

Shortlisted in MICROHOME International Architecture Competition Edition#4

Buildner

Participated in Iceland Greenhouse Restaurant International Architecture Competition

Participated in the 6th High School LAU Model Arab League Conference Lebanese American University

2nd Place - National - Jeunes Critiques Libanais

Institut Français